
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Janice Wray [jwray@kctmo.org.uk] 
12/09/2014 08:53:16 

FW: grenfell smoke vents - meeting at 9am on Tuesday - can you attend? 

High 

c 

C l a i r e has asked Rydons t o i n v e s t i gate the c u r r e n t s t a t e o f the v e n t i 1 a t i on & e x t r a c t i on system a t 
Gren fe l1 and C la i re has se t yup a meet ing t o d i scuss and see whether i t i s necessary t o i n s t i gate any 
i n t e r i m measures i n advance o f the system bei ng r e p l a c e d . I t i s t o be p rompt l y a t 9am on Tuesday (16 th 
Sept) here a t the Hub - would you be ab le t o a t t e n d 

Please adv ise 

Thanks 

3 

From: C l a i r e W i l l i a m s 
Sent : 11 September 2014 17:08 
To: Jan ice Wray 
S u b j e c t : g r e n f e l 1 smoke ven ts 

Jani ce 

I j us t 1 n v i t e d you t o the smoke ven ts sess i on , Rydon have been work i ng w i t h t h e i r c o n t r a c t o r JS Wr igh t 
and I have asked them, and they are 1ooki ng a t a l 1 s o r t o f i n t e r i m i ssues t o see i f they can ge t a n y t h i ng 
up and work i ng - even i f t he whole 1ot w o n ' t be 100%. 

We may need t o put t o g e t h e r a management s t r a t e g y i n the i n t e r i m . Do you want t o i n v i t e Car l t o the 
meet ing on Tuesday am? I t i s be fo re our 10am s i t e mee t ing , so we wi11 have t o keep good t i m e . 

Thanks 

Cl ai re W i l l i a m s 
P r o j e c t Manager 
rcid : i m a q e 0 0 1 . 
t 

www.kctmo.org.u k/> 

London, WIO SBE 
Before p r i n t i ng , pl ease t h i nk about the envi ronment 
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DISCLAIMER: 

Thi s E-mail and any f i l e s t ransmi t t e d w i t h are i ntended so l e l y f o r the use o f the i n d i v i d u a l or e n t i t y t o 
whom 
they are addressed. I f you have rece ived t h i s emai1 i n e r r o r p lease n o t i f y the System A d m i n i s t r a t o r . Th i s 
message may con ta i n c o n f i d e n t i a l 
i n f o r m a t i o n and i s i ntended o n l y f o r t he i n d i v i d u a l named. I f you are not the named addressee you should 
not d i s s e m i n a t e , d i s t r i bute 
or copy t h i s ema i1 . 

Please note t h a t any v iews or opi n i ons presented i n t h i s emai 1 are s o l e l y those o f t he au thor and do not 
necessar i1y rep resen t 
those o f Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Fi n a l l y , the r ec i pi ent shou ld check t h i s email and any a t tachments 
f o r t he presence o f v i r u s e s . Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no 1 i a b i 1 i t y f o r any damage caused by 
any Vi rus t r a n s m i t t e d by t h i s e m a i l . 
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Th i s e -ma i l and a l l a t tachments i s CONFIDENTIAL. 
I f rece ived i n e r r o r p lease d e l e t e i t . The TMO mon i to rs 
and records a l l e -ma i l t h a t i t sends and r e c e i v e s . 
Unless s t a t e d e x p l i c i t l y , t h i s message does NOT form a 
l e g a l l y b i ndi ng c o n t r a c t o r agreement. 
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